
Re: TROPICAL WINDS6/9/2022 Brown, Ronnie ROOM and TOUR CDS
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 27/05/2022 10:40

Yes.  CDS OV #259834


----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 1:49:12 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: TROPICAL WINDS6/9/2022 Brown, Ronnie      ROOM and TOUR  CDS


Is this booked yet??


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: TROPICAL WINDS6/9/2022 Brown, Ronnie      ROOM and TOUR

Date: 25/05/2022 10:45

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: "Cathryn J. Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>


Yes Please try the OV but we will take the OFE if you can't get OV.


Just let me know.


Thanks

Michele


On 25/05/2022 10:39, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

TW Not avail; I do have a cancel for those dates at CDS/BW OFE; do you

want me to try that?  I can also try and change it to OV.



Please advise,



Cathy



----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:14:55 AM

Subject: TROPICAL WINDS6/9/2022 Brown, Ronnie      ROOM and TOUR



Good morning,
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Please book this reservation.



Thanks much.



Michele


